21-0226
Son'!a Birr

From: Sonja Birr

Sent: Wednesday, February 24, 2021 11:17 AM
To: Jeremy Walvoord

Subject: RE: Pl agenda

You bet!

From: Jeremy Walvoord

Sent: Wednesday, February 24, 2021 10:51 AM
To: Sonja Birr

Cc: Dan Koski; Karen Dorow; Kara Ottum
Subject: PI agenda

Sonja
Can you add DPW Tuel pump repairs and possible replacement on the PI agenda

I'm in the process of getting pricing on repairing the underground wiring that feeds the pumps at the DPW shop was broken
by the frost this winter, We will also be getting Quotes (o replace the pumps due to their age and the availability of repair
parts is becoming nonexistent. The quotes will be broken down by DPW, "TRANSI'T, PARKS, replacement per fuel station
and wiring repairs only,

Thanks

Jeremy Walvoord
Building and Grounds
Fleet, & Lift bridges
Division Manager

City ol Manitowoc
920-371-0403 Cell
920-686-6513 Ollice
920-6806-6525 IFax
walvoord@manitowoc.org




